

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2016-11-25 2:42:48 PM
To: Barbara Ellard [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Ellardb];
Tom Chapman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chapmant]
CC: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
Subject: FW: market renewal benefits

Do you two have some time to discuss? I have some concerns with providing numbers to the Ministry in advance of presenting the findings as part of our briefing in the coming couple weeks. I think the context we put on the numbers through those briefings will be important.

-Jordan

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [mailto:Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 25, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Bergman, Mark (ENERGY)
Subject: market renewal benefits

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jordan, we're working on some briefings on rate mitigation and want to highlight some of the potential benefits of market renewal. I remember last time the IESO came in there were some indicative savings figures based on experience in other jurisdictions, but that these figures were going to be refined. I'd like to include the most up-to-date figures in a deck that we're targeting for mid next week (it will also include the renewables pieces that George and crew are working on). It's going to be used for briefing Andrew and the minister. Let me know what's possible.

Tim